

From: Neil Howell

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: March 14, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

File number: 0132-EX-ST-2014

Due to unfamiliarity with FirstNet process, requesting a coordination letter has been delayed until now. I have been using the assistance of the manufacture of the equipment to provide insight into requirements and format.

Additionally, due to the process for acceptance and the time for approval, our date of operation, should we receive approval, should be changed to 4/1/2014 to 9/30/2014 to reflect this delay, as opposed to the original request of Feb through August.

Neil Howell